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Marguerite McLean lOO(SS- b:r: 
From: Marguerite McLean 

Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2012 3:59 PM 

To: Samantha Cibula; Pamela H. Page; Rosanne Gervasi 

Cc: Ann Cole; Hong Wang 

Subject: Appeal Docket Nos. 100155-EI, 100160-EI, 110009-EI, 110309-EI 

Please change your records to reflect the new firm name of "Moyle Law 
Firm, P.A." for Jon C. Moyle, Jr. and Vicki Gordon Kaufman as to the 
above-captioned dockets on appeaL In addition, please note the change 
in email addresses: 

Jon Moyle: jmoyle@moylelaw.com 
Vicki Gordon Kaufman: vkaufman@moylelaw.com 
Kim Hancock: khancock@moylelaw.com 

Our address, telephone number and fax number remain the same. 

Thank you for your attention to this matter. 

Kim Hancock 
khancock@moylelaw.com 

,Mgyle 

The Perkins House 
118 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
850-681-3828 {Voicel 
850-681-8788 (Fax) 
www.moylelaw.com 

Thank. you. 
Marguerite H. McLean 
Records Technician 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
850-413-6824 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2012 2:55 PM 
To: Ann Cole 
Cc: Hong Wang; Matilda Sanders; Eric Fryson; Marguerite McLean 
Subject: RE: Docket Nos. 000121A, 110087-TP, 100373-TX, 100155-EI, 
lO0160-EI, 100437-EI, 110138-EI, 110262-EI, 110309-EI, 120001-EI, 
120002-EG, 120007-EI, 120009-EI, 120015-EI, 120022-EI, 120103-EI 

It is my understanding that the appeal is Docket 110309. That update 
was completed on 6/5/12. The info is reflected in CMS parties 
correspondence as shown below. Marguerite will update the cover page 
for the record on appeal to reflect Moyle Law Firm instead of Keefe 

6/19/2012 

FPSC, eLK -~ENCE.AdDQaistratlYe II CoDlIIIDeI' 

DocuMerrNO.o ., a- ra 
DISTRlBunON: 

http:www.moylelaw.com
mailto:khancock@moylelaw.com
mailto:khancock@moylelaw.com
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mailto:jmoyle@moylelaw.com
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Law Firm. 

101'2 

110309~ 

We :Me in. of your request below and will rrutke tbe fl:!quested updates. In order to ensure 
that: your information is handled etnci~ntlyand aCCW'*ty, pleue direcl thturc changes to 
contact in.fbnnatlon to c1erk.@pRc.~tatt'.fl.lJs. If you any questions. please give our office a 
calL 

Please t!OIe. FIOIf<1a Itss II ti1NY brood put»ic ffJCOJr1SIal\f Most 'Ml!lfltlliXlmfrnmiCl.Jbqn$ to Of Itom $(_ ofhclals ffI(J~g male briSir>fj$8 flte 
pvb(i,~ fIWIifeIJIe to lhfI p~ enct ~ !lPM r~U(JBI, 'ft>f.If e>t1ta1l c;omrtlll~. rtlfltt thfIie~ tHI .r.;~ to pul.liic~. 

From: AnnC~ 
Sent: Thursday, May 31, 4:10 PM 
Tot Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Hong W.aog 
IUbjecb fWz Docket Nos. 000121A, 1l1J()S7-TP, lOOl7J-iX. "\.VV,,\.,,J"'-~ lOO16IJ..El, lOO4l7~Ell UOIls.. 
El, lt0262.-EI, 11030!HEI, 120001A:I¥ 120002..eGt t20007~El, 120015~Et. 120022-El, 
llOl03.-E1 

From: Ann Cole 
Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2012 2:33 PM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Cc: Hong Wang; Matilda Sanders; Dorothy Menasco; Eric Fryson 
Subject: FW: Docket Nos. 000121AI 110087-TP, 100373-TXI 100155-EI, 100160-EI, 100437-EI, 110138-EII 110262­
EI, 1l0309-EII 120001-EI, 120002-EG, 120007-EII 120009-EII 120015-EI, 120022-EII 120103-EI 

I rec'd a phone call that this information did not get changed on the appeal. In Hong's absence, would you please 
follow up on this and respond? Thanks, Ann 

Also, just passing along that she said if Jon Moyle and Vick Kaufman appear as a party, one copy to their office 
suffices. 

From: Kim Hancock [mailto:khancock@moylelaw.com] 
Sent: TuesdaYI June 19, 2012 2:25 PM 
To: Ann Cole 
Subiect: FW: Docket Nos. 000121A. 110087-TP. 100373-TX. 100155-EI. 100160-EI. 100437-EI. 110138-EI. 110262­
6/19/2012 

mailto:mailto:khancock@moylelaw.com
mailto:c1erk.@pRc.~tatt'.fl.lJs
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EI, 110309-EI, 120001-EI, 120002-EG, 120007-EI, 120009-EI, 120015-EI, 120022-EI, 120103-EI 

Ms. Cole Below is the original email that I sent to get everything changed for Jon Moyle and Vicki Gordon Kaufman. 


Thank you. 


Kim 


From: Kim Hancock [mailto:khancock@moylelaw.com] 

sent: Thursday, May 31, 2012 3:07 AM 

To: 'ACOlE@PSC.sTATE.FL.US' 

Cc: 'Alex.glenn@pgnmail.com'; 'allan.jungels@tyndall.af.mil'; 'anorris@psc.state.fl.us'; 'ataylor@bbrslaw.com'; 'ateitzma@psc.state.fl.us'; 'bgamba@carltonfields.com'; 

'bkeating@gunster.com'; 'bryan.anderson@fpl.com'; 'cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com'; 'chris.thompson.2@tyndall.af.mil' i 'christensen.patty@leg.state.fI.us'i 

'cklancke@psc.state.fI.us'; 'cmurphy@PSC.STATE.FL.US'i 'danlarson@bellsouth.net'; 'gadavis@enviroattomey.com'; 'garyp@hgslaw.com'i 'george@cavros-Iaw.com'; 

'JAS@beggslane.com'; 'jbeasley@ausley.com'; 'jbrew@bbrslaw.com'i 'jessica.cano@fpl.com'; 'John.burnett@pgnmail.com'; 'john.butler@fpl.com'; 

'jwahlen@ausley.com'; 'jwb@bbrslaw.com'; 'jwhendricks@sti2.com'; 'jwhitlock@enviroattorney.com'; 'karen.white@tyndall.af.mil'; 'kelly.jr@leg.state.fl.us'; 

'ken.rubin@fpl.com'; 'kwiseman@andrewskurth.com'; 'kyoung@psc.state.fI.us'; 'LBENNETT@PSC.STATE.FL.US'; 'Iharris@psc.state.fl.us'; 'Ipurdy@andrewskurth.com'; 

'Itan@psc.state.fl.us'; 'mbarrera@psc.state.fI.us'i 'mbemier@carltonfields.com'i 'mcglothlin.joseph@leg.state.fl.us'; 'merchant.tricia@leg.state.fl.us'; 

'mwalls@carltonfields.com'; 'Noriega.tarik@leg.state.fI.us'; 'RAB@beggslane.com'i 'rdclaw@swbetl.net'; 'regdept@tecoenergy.com'; 

'rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us'; 'samuel.miller@tyndall.af.mil'; 'saporit03@gmail.com'; 'sayler.erik@leg.state.fI.us'; 'schef@gbwlegal.com'; 

'suzannebrownless@comcast.net'; 'wrappolt@andrewskurth.com'; 'parobins@psc.state.fl.us'; 'rkennedy@psc.state.fI.us'; 'mg2708@att.com'; 'Th9467@att.com'; 

'sm6526@att.com'; vkaufman@moylelaw.com 

SUbject: RE: Docket Nos. 000121A, 110087-TP, 100373-TX, 100155-EI, 1oo160-EI, 100437-EI, 110138-EI, 110262-EI, 110309-EI, 120oo1-EI, 120002-EG, 120007­
EI, 12oo09-EI, 12oo15-EI, 120022-EI, 120103-EI 


Dear Ms. Cole: 


Upon receipt of this email, please change your records to reflect the new firm name of HMoyle Law Firm, P.A." for Jon C. Moyle, Jr. and Vicki Gordon Kaufman as to 

all of the above-captioned dockets. In addition, please note the change in email addresses: 


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
850-681-3828 (Voice) 
850-681-8788 (Fax) 
www.moylelaw.com 

The information contained in this e-mail is confidential and may be subject to the attorney client privilege or may constitute privileged work product. The 
information is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, or the agent or employee 
responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly 
prohibited. If you receive this e-mail in error, please notify us by telephone or return e-mail immediately. Thank you. 

6119/2012 
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Dorothy Menasco v'" ~ ~o~ s '-.)~ 
From: Dorothy Menasco -= ~~ t>- '?~'\ ~~~ 
Sent: Th ursday, May 31, 20124 :17 PM V V V-­
To: 'khancock@moylelaw.com' {)~~II- (;.:t ~, d.\ c..- IG ~ \ \ C)D~-E _ 

Cc: Hong Wang; Ann Cole • / V­ .\t ,/ V" a..--­ V ~ ~ 
Subject: RE: Docket Nos. 0001 2'r'A, 11 0087-TP, 1o"0373-TX, 10cf155-EI, 100160-EI, 100437 -EI , 11 0138-EI , 110262-EI, 11 0309­

EI , 120001-EI, 120002-EG, 120007-EI, 120009-EI, 120015-EI , 120022-EI, 120103-EI 

Ms. Hancock: V V- ".- V- V- * V-

We are in receipt of your request below and will make the requested updates. In order to ensure 
that your information is handled efficiently and accurately. please direct future changes to 
contact information to cterk@psc.state.fl.us. If you have any questions, please give our office a 
call. 

Dorothy Menasco FPSC, GlK - COi<~ESPONI)ENC ­
Florida Public Service Commission _Admlnlotrattv9~ParHe;._ct:w.nnner 
Office ofCommission Q('r/< nOCUMENT NO.~l5 a. -I 0_ 
850 -4 13 -6770 DISTR!3IJTION: _____ 

Please note: Florida has a vel)! broad public records law Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are 
public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

From: Ann Cole 
Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2012 4: 10 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Hong Wang 
Subject: FW: Docket Nos. 000121A, 1l0087-TP, 100373-TX, 1001ss-EI, 100160-EI, 100437-EI, 110138­
EI, 110262-EI, 1l0309-EI, 120001-B, 120002-EG, 120007-EI, 120009-EI, 12001s-EI, 120022-EI, 
120103-EI 

Hey Dorothy, please take care of th is or forward to the appropriate staff. Thanks, Ann 

From: Kim Hancock [mailto:khancock@moylelaw.comJ 

Sent: Thursday, May 31, 2012 3:07 AM 

To: Ann Cole 

Cc: Alex.g lenn@pgnmail.com; al lan.jungels@tyndall.af.mil; anorris@psc.state.f1.us; 

ataylor@bbrslaw.com; Adam Teitzman; bgamba@carltonfields.com; bkeat ing@gunster.com; 

bryan.anderson@fpl.com; cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com; chris.thompson.2@tyndall .af.mil; 

christensen.patty@leg.state.f1. us; Caroline Klancke; Charles Murphy; danlarson@bellsouth.net; 

gadavis@enviroattorney .com; ga ryp@hgslaw.com; george@cavros- Iaw.com; JAS@beggslane.com; 

jbeasley@ausley.com; jbrew@bbrslaw.com; jessica.cano@fpl.com; John.burnett@pgnmail.com; 

john .butler@fpl.com; jwahlen@ausley.com; jwb@bbrslaw.com; jwhendricks@sti2.com; 

jwhitlock@enviroattorney.com; karen.white@tyndall.af.mil; kelly.jr@leg.state.fl.us; ken.rubin@fpl.com; 

kwiseman@andrewskurth.com; Keino Young; Usa Bennett; Larry Harris; Ipurdy@andrewskurth.com; Lee 

Eng Tan; Martha Barrera; mbernier@carltonfields.com; mcglothlin.joseph@leg.state.fl.us; 

merchant.tricia@leg.state.fl.us; mwalls@carltonfields.com; Noriega.tarik@leg.state.fl .us; 

RAB@beggslane.com; rdc_law@swbe".net; regdept@tecoenergy.com; rehwin kel.charles@leg.state.fl.us; 

samuel .mil ler@tyndall.af.mi l; saporit03@gmai l.com; sayler. erik@leg.state. f1 .us; schef@gbwlegal.com; 

suzannebrownless@comcast.net; wrappolt@andrewskurth .com; Pau line Robinson; 

rkennedy@psc.state.fI.us; mg2708@att.com; Th9467@att.com; sm6526@att.com; 

vka ufman @moylelaw .com 

Subject: RE: Docket Nos. 000121A, 110087-TP, 100373-TX, 1001SS-EI, 10Dl 60-EI, l00437-EI, 110138­

5/31/2012 

mailto:sm6526@att.com
mailto:Th9467@att.com
mailto:mg2708@att.com
mailto:rkennedy@psc.state.fI.us
mailto:wrappolt@andrewskurth.com
mailto:suzannebrownless@comcast.net
mailto:schef@gbwlegal.com
mailto:sayler.erik@leg.state
mailto:saporit03@gmail.com
mailto:samuel.miller@tyndall.af.mil
mailto:kel.charles@leg.state.fl.us
mailto:regdept@tecoenergy.com
http:rdc_law@swbe".net
mailto:RAB@beggslane.com
mailto:Noriega.tarik@leg.state.fl
mailto:mwalls@carltonfields.com
mailto:merchant.tricia@leg.state.fl.us
mailto:mcglothlin.joseph@leg.state.fl.us
mailto:mbernier@carltonfields.com
mailto:Ipurdy@andrewskurth.com
mailto:kwiseman@andrewskurth.com
mailto:ken.rubin@fpl.com
mailto:kelly.jr@leg.state.fl.us
mailto:karen.white@tyndall.af.mil
mailto:jwhitlock@enviroattorney.com
mailto:jwhendricks@sti2.com
mailto:jwb@bbrslaw.com
mailto:jwahlen@ausley.com
mailto:john.butler@fpl.com
mailto:John.burnett@pgnmail.com
mailto:jessica.cano@fpl.com
mailto:jbrew@bbrslaw.com
mailto:jbeasley@ausley.com
mailto:JAS@beggslane.com
mailto:george@cavros-Iaw.com
mailto:ryp@hgslaw.com
mailto:danlarson@bellsouth.net
mailto:christensen.patty@leg.state.f1.us
mailto:chris.thompson.2@tyndall.af.mil
mailto:cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com
mailto:bryan.anderson@fpl.com
mailto:bkeating@gunster.com
mailto:bgamba@carltonfields.com
mailto:ataylor@bbrslaw.com
mailto:anorris@psc.state.f1.us
mailto:allan.jungels@tyndall.af.mil
mailto:lenn@pgnmail.com
mailto:khancock@moylelaw.comJ
mailto:cterk@psc.state.fl.us


Page 20f2 

El, 110262-El, 110309-EI, 120001-EI, 120002-EG, 120007-EI, 120009-EI, 120015-EI, 120022-EI, 120103-EI 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Upon receipt of this email, please change your records to reflect the new firm name of "Moyle Law Firm, P.A." for Jon C. Moyle, 
Jr. and Vicki Gordon Kaufman as to all ofthe above-captioned dockets. In addition, please note the change in email addresses: 

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

Mgyle 
The Perkins House 
118 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
850-681-3828 (Voice) 
850-681-8788 (Fax) 
www.moylelaw.com 

The information contained in this e-mail is confidential and may be subject to the attorney client privilege or may constitute 
privileged work product. The information is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you 
are not the intended recipient, or the agent or employee responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby 
notified that any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this e-mail 
in error, please notify us by telephone or return e-mail immediately. Thank you. 

5/3112012 


http:www.moylelaw.com
mailto:khancock@moylelaw.com
mailto:khancock@moylelaw.com
mailto:vkaufman@moylelaw.com
mailto:jmoyle@moylelaw.com


Date: 

George Cavros, Esquire MAR 06 2012 23 2 This number must appear on all checks or 
George Cavros, Esquire, P.A. correspondence regarding this invoice. 

120 East Oakland Park Boulevard, Suite 105 
Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33334 Date Paidc PEHDHW 

Amount Paid _ g 8·50(954) 563-0074 
~Check #~4 '1 
o Cash 0 Mailed-in Check 

PRRO Document Request Other 0 CLK Initials 

Pleasc ma){c chech.s payable to: I,'LORJI)A PlJBLlC SERVICE COMMISSION 
_...t< • .. .,.. 

• • ""'"~. • - f ..... - ~ ~ • - ,.t< .~ .. '''''' ~.. , ... 
QUANTITY TYPE DESCRIPTION PRICE 

OeD 
Copying and preparation of Record of Dockets 1 001 55-EO and 

ODVD 100 I 60-EO on appeal to the Supreme Court, Case No. SCI2-94. 
o PAGES NOTE: Charges calculated @ $3.50 per instrument, per Section 

9 o sse 28.24(2), Florida Statutes. $3.50 

co 
ODVD Certificate of Commission Clerk. 
o PAGES NOTE: Charge calculated @ $7.00 per certificate, per Section 

I o sse 28.24( I 7), Florida Statutes. $7.00 

Om 
OOVD 

o PAGES 

o sse 

OeD 

ODVD 

o PAGES 

IOssc 

OeD 
ODVD 

o PAGES 

o sse 

TOTAL 

AMOUNT 

$31.50 

$7.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$38.50 

·Special Service Charge (SSC). Pursuant 10 Section ll9.07(4)3.(d), Florida Statutes, if the nature or volume of public records requested to be inspected or 

copied pursuant to this subsection is such as to require extensive use of information technology resources or extensive clerical or supervisory assistance by 

personnel of the agency involved, or both. the agency may charge, in addition to the actual cost of duplication. a special service charge, which shall be 

reasonable and shall be based on the cost incurred for such extt'nsive use of information technology resources or the labor cost of the personnel providing the 

service that is actually incurred by the agency or attributable to the agency for the clerical and supervisory assistance required, or both. 

If you would like to deliver payment and pick-up the requested information, the Office of Commission Clerk is located at 
the Betty Easley Conference Center, 4075 Esplanade Way, Room 110, Tallahassee, Florida. 

PSC/CCA xxx-C Rev. 09/09 
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From: Shane Fay [sfay@comverge.com] 

Sent: Sunday, January 23, 2011 8:54 AM FPSC, Ct..K - CORRESPONDENCE 
To: Dorothy Menasco JdmlnlatrlUva}(.parliH_Ccntumer 
Cc: Matilda Sanders; Nonnye Grant DOCUMENT NO..",e.~ro~-.L"L 
Subject: RE: Email Distribution List DISTRH3UTION: .___.~_____ 

Thank you for the information. Please add me to the email distribution list for the following dockets: 

1l0031-EG 
100459-EI 
100160-EG 
100159-EG 
100158-EG 
100155-EG t! 
100154-EG 

Thank you, 
Shane 

Shane M. Fay 


Account Executive 


p: 678.823.6643 I m: 404.323.9722 

acomverge 
the I 
energysource < 

This email andanyattachmentsmaycontaininformationwhichisconfidential.proprietary.privileged or otherwise protected by law. The 
information is solely intended for the named addressee. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you are not authorized to read, 
print, retain, copy or disseminate this message or any part of it. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately by 
return email and delete it from your computer. Any views or opinions presented in this message or attachments are those of the author and do 
not necessarily represent those of the Company. 

From: Dorothy Menasco [mailto:DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US] 
Sent: Friday, January 21, 2011 3:31 PM 
To: Shane Fay 
Cc: Matilda Sanders; Nonnye Grant 
Subject: RE: Email Distribution List 

Mr. Fay: 
This response will confirm that the Commission is unable to automatically add persons to all 
current dockets and future new dockets. Ifyou would like to be added as an interested person 
in any dockets currently pending before the Commission, you will need to provide specific 
docket nurnber(s). As an interested person you would receive all notices for hearing, prehearing, 
proposed agency action orders, final orders, and notices of Commission conferences pertaining 
to those specific dockets. 

If you wish to receive notices of hearings, workshops, or rulemaking, please advise, and Nonnye 
Grant will be in touch with you regarding same. 

I hope you find this information helpful. Please call our office if you have any questions. 

2/27/2012 

mailto:mailto:DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US
mailto:sfay@comverge.com
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Dorothy Menasco 
Deputy Clerl< Supervisor 
Florida Public Sen'ice Commission 
Office olCommission Ckr/< 
850-413-6770 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records available to the 
public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

From: Shane Fay [mailto:sfay@comverge.com] 
Sent: Thursday, January 20,201111:13 AM 
To: Records Clerk 
Subject: Email Distribution List 

Hi-

Please sign me up for news or emails related to any open dockets for the Florida Commission. 

Thank you, 
Shane 

Shane M. Fay 

Account Executive 

p: 678.823.6643 I m: 404.323.9722 

acomverge 
> the intellige 
energysource <;; 

212712012 


mailto:mailto:sfay@comverge.com
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Marguerite McLean lQQISS- E& 
From: Marguerite McLean 


Sent: Thursday, October 14,201011:18 AM 


To: Kathy Lewis 


Cc: Ann Cole 


Subject: FW: Docket Mailing List 


Sunbelt Electric Service, !i~~@~1!nb_~lt~l~~t!i~!_~Qm., has been added as an 
interested party to dockets: 100154,100155,100158,100159, and 100160. 

A copy of this e-mail will be placed in "docket correspondence -parties and interested 
persons" in each docket. 

From: Ann Cole 
Sent: ThursdaYI October 14, 2010 10:27 AM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Subject: FW: Docket Mailing List 

Would you please take care of this and reply? Thank you. 

From: Kathy Lewis 
Sent: ThursdaYI October 14/ 2010 10:16 AM 
To: Ann Cole 
Cc: 'rick@sunbeltelectric.com' 
Subject: Docket Mailing List 

Sunbelt Electric Service rick@sunbeltelectric.com has asked to be added as an 
interested party to receive notice of all future orders & filings in the following 
dockets: 

100154 - Gulf Power 
100155 - FP&L 
100158 - FPUC 
100159 - TECO 
100160 - Progress Energy 

Thank you. 

Kathryn Dyal Lewis 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
(850)413-6594 voice 
(850)413-6595 fax 
klewis@psc.stat~Jll1~ 

10/14/2010 

mailto:klewis@psc.stat~Jll1
mailto:rick@sunbeltelectric.com
mailto:rick@sunbeltelectric.com
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FPSC.CLK.c~eSPONDENCE 
_Admlnlltrltlv. ....._ContumerDorothy Menasco 
OOGUMENT NO. SE.5sa-\9 

From: Dorothy Menasco DISTRIBUTION: _____ 
Sent: Wednesday, October 13,20105:29 PM 

To: 'KELL Y.JR@leg.state.fl.us' 

Cc: Nonnye Grant; Catherine Potts; Marguerite McLean; Ann Cole 

Attachments: 08474-10.pdf 

Mr. Kelly: 

This message is being forwarded in response to your request below regarding signing up to receive requests for changes to 
Commission conferences. If you wish to receive future notices like the request for change to Commission conference that 
you attached, you will need to request to be an interested person in Docket 100155-EG. As an interested person, you 
would receive all notices for hearing, prehearing, proposed agency action orders, final orders, and notices of Commission 
conferences via e-mail, in that particular docket. If you are interested in receiving documents other than those mentioned 
above, for example, procedural orders, please contact staff counsel for instructions on becoming a party of record. Please 
note that these types of filings are also available on-line for viewing/printing. 

Please confirm whether you would like us to add you as an interested person in Docket 100155-EG. Give our office a call 
if you have any questions. 

Dorothy Menasco 
Chif{D£puty Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Servia Commission 
Office o(Commission Clerk 
S.so-413-677° 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Mosl written communicalions to or from slate officials regarding state business are public records available to the 
oublic and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

From: Nonnye Grant 
Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2010 3:05 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: FW: 

Dorothy, I just received this, hopefully you can help them out, as I have no mailing list for Agenda 
Conference Notices. I would think that they would have to be a party of record or interest person in a dkt to 
receive such. Thanks, N 

From: Commission Clerk 
Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2010 2:55 PM 
To: Nonnye Grant 
Subject: 

See message below 

From: KELLYJR [mailto:KELLY.JR@leg.stateJl.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, October 12, 2010 11:38 AM 
To: Commission Clerk 
Subject: FW: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 328273) 

10/13/2010 

mailto:mailto:KELLY.JR@leg.stateJl.us
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I understand the message below was emailed to certain people last night. How can I sign up to receive such messages? 
rh,mks 

JR Kelly 

From: Commission Clerk <CommissionClerk@psc.state.fI.us> 
Sent: Mon Oct 1116:12:54 2010 
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 328273) 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

10/13/2010 

... ~--..------------------­

mailto:CommissionClerk@psc.state.fI.us


\GO\66-E6Ann Cole 

From: Ann Cole 
Sent: Friday, September 03, 2010 11 :29 AM 
To: Bill McNulty 
Cc: Cristina Slaton; Commissioners Advisors; Administrative Assistants - Commission Suite 
Subject: RE: To Docket No. 100001-EI, 100002-EG, 100007-EI, 100009-EI, 080677-EI, 090130-EI, 

100077-EI, 100155-EG, 080203-EI, 080245-EI, 080246-EI, 090494-EI, 060038-EJ. 

Thank you for this information, which will be placed in Docket Correspondence - Parties 
and Interested Persons, in Docket Nos. 100001-EI, 100002-EG, 100007-EI, 100009-EI, 080677­
EI, 090130-EI, 100077-EI, 100155-EG, 080203-EI, 080245-EI, 080246-EI, 090494-EI, 060038 
EI. 

-----Original Message----­
From: Bill McNulty 
Sent: Friday, September 03, 2010 11:14 AM 
To: Ann Cole 
Cc: Cristina Slaton 
Subject: To Docket No. 100001-EI, 100002-EG, 100007-EI, 100009-EI, 080677-EI, 090130-EI, 
100077-EI, 100155-EG, 080203-EI, 080245-EI, 080246-EI, 090494-EI, 060038-E1. 

Ann, 

I received a phone call at approximately 1:45 PM yesterday (Thursday, September 2, 2010), 
from Attorney Ken Hoffman of FPL. Mr. Hoffman informed me that the information to be 
conveyed in his call was procedural in nature. He stated that FPL had, earlier that day, 
made filings in all dockets in which FPL was a party and to which Commissioner Skop was 
assigned requesting Commissioner Skop's disqualification from further participation in all 
such dockets. Please place this e-mail in the correspondence side of each of the 
respective dockets. 

Thank You, 
Bill McNulty , FPSC, eU( - CORRES~DENCE 
Chief Advisor to Commissioner Skop o Administrative~ Parties 0 COIlSUItIQf 

DOCUMENT NO.C m2... 10 
DISTRlBUnON: ..__ 

1 
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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco 

Sent: Monday, April 12, 2010 3:57 PM 

To: Marguerite McLean 

Cc: Diamond Will iams 

Subject: FW: Petitions to Intervene received. 

Attachments: 	SAGE- Intervention Petition-DSM Plan of PEF.pdf; SAGE-Intervention Petition-DSM Plan of FPL.pdf; 
SAGE-Intervention Petition-DSM Plan of Gulf.pdf; SAGE-Intervention Petition-DSM Plan of JEA.pdf; 
SAGE-Intervention Petition-DSM Plan of OUG.pdf; SAGE-Intervention Petition-DSM Plan of 
FPUG.pdf; SAGE-Intervention Petition-DSM Plan of TEGO .pdf 

Thank you, Marguerite. I have updated the parties' information in each of those dockets. 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: Monday, April 12, 2010 2:49 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Diamond Williams 
Subject: Petitions to Intervene received. 

We have received petitions to intervene from: 

Cjeorge Cavros/ Esq. 
120 E. Oakland Park Blvd/ Ste. 105 
Fort Lauderdale / FL 33334 
Telephone: 954.563.0074 
Facsimile: 866.924.2824 

Email: george@cavros-law.com 

for Dockets: 

100154-ECj - DN 02731-10 - [CjPq 
1 00155-ECj - DN 02730-10 - [FPL] 
100157-ECj - DN 02732-10 - UEA] 
100158-ECj - DN 02734-10 - [FPVq 
1 00159-ECj - DN 02736-10 - [TEeO] 
100160-ECj - DN 02729-10 - [Progress] 
1 00161-ECj - DN 02733-10 - [Ovq 
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